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1. Name

histare Suburban Schools in Butte, Montana

and or comman

4. Owner of Property

name Multiple, see continuation sheet

street & number

cily, lown — viginity of stale

3. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Clerk and Recorder's Office

streel & number 135 W. Granite, Butte-Silver Bow Courthouse

city, town Butte ' ctate MOntana
6. Representation in Existing Surveys

tle SUburban Schools in Butte Survey

nas this property been determined eligible? __ yes _i no

. February, 1987 %

— federal __ state ___county _"_ local

depositary for survey records Montana State Historic Preservation OfFfice

cily, town Helena staia  Montana




7. Description

Condition Check ane Cpck one

. excellent — deteriorated unaltered - ‘X original site
5 §
—_ good — _ruins - altered - — maved date __11/A
— ftalr — unezpased

Describe the present and original (if kmown) physical appearance

The city of Butte lies on the north edge of a high mountain valley,
surrounded on threa sides by the continental divida, When hardcock
underground mining ensued in the 1870s, the mining activity centzred on
the nerth slope, colloguially callad the "Butte hill." As a matter of
convenience, residantial and commercial centers grew up on the hill
adjacent to the mines, Smelters, which needed water and a leyel
surface, established com lexes at the foot of Lhe hill, along Silver., ..

't o we vBow 'Crek, T 'Thesd Mdustrid) centerE SRG FReit adiacent residential |

T ¢ Tareas on'thé "flats" marked the southernmost boundary of Butte's

settlement, As copper mining boemed, the land between the mines and
business district on the hill and the smelters and railroad yacds on
the flats filled in with residential and commercial activity.

P i T T L B

Butte's older neighborhocds on the hill, all of which exist within the
Butte Historic Landmark District, date roushly from the 188Js to the

; 15108, The biggest building boom on the hill occurred between 1895 and
1564 and the neighborhoods reflect this Victorian era, Clusters of
worker's and Queen Anne style cottages cling to the hill adjacsnt to
mining headframes along strests following contour lines. Relow them;
is the central business district and residential areas featuring
closely-packed, turn-of-the-century buildings, Because of the increased
demand for housing, high land values dictated full utilization of lots, as a
result, vards are small and trees infreguent.

However, as the copper mining industry continued to boom into the early
twentieth-century, housing development began moving further south and
west, off the hill and ocut onto the “flats," Suburkan additions formed
along extended streetcar routes on the level areas in the early 198ds
after most of the smelter activity moved to Anaconda. Heighborhoods on
the "flats" differed from those en the hill, Instead of dense '
clustering of worker's cottages and Victorian-era residences with
little or no greenery, the suburbs contained mostly Bungalow-style
houses on large lots, often near parks and adjacent to streetcar lines.
Additions such as the Atherton-Place-On-The-Lakes, Montana hvenue,
Gilman and Silver Bow Park feature elements of suburban planning. Both
Atherton and Silver Bow Park have some strests with lawnsd center
boulevards, Gilman Addition is next to Stoddan Park which has the
public golf course and the private Butte Country Club lies within
Atherton, The Montana Avenue Bddition abutts the Mount Morizh Cemetery
and Silver Bow Park originally contained a central park, in which
Greeley School was later built, Streetear lines historically served
all of these suburbs, Although bungalows predominate in these
additions, it appears that they received their greatest in-fill after
World Wac II.

AS oopulation grew in the suburbs betwesn 1990 and 1920, the demand
increased for new and larger schools. As a resulkt, Butte Schocl
District #1 undertock a building program to service the new residential
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arzas on the "flats", Between 1915 and 1921, the district constructed

at least 14 complete schools or mzjor additions to existing school

buildings In Butte's urban area. B&rchitect for the school district

Wellington Smith designed many of these new structures, OF the 10 . .
anm known publio-schbols-or "additions-to schiovl Smith dSsiymed,” oAly ‘Foit = o e
. suburban grade schools, all constructed in'1817, exist today, '

Smith's existing suburban grade schools share certain similarities of
style, shape and materials. Thres schools, the Madison, Hawthorne, and
Longfellow, exemplify the Collegiate-Gothic style, a variation of the
Gothic Revival often used for public buildings and campuses in the
early twentieth century. Crenellated parapets, towers, multipaned
windows and distinguished entries mark the Collegiate Gothic buildings. The
Hawthorne and Longfellow were exact duplicates of each other in

this style, Smith designed the Greeley School addition with Classical
Revival elements. Most prominent is the entrance which features a
barrel-vaulted entry f£lank with two Tuscan eolumns and topped with a
classical pediment, Gothic and Classical styles were part of a
tradition of academic revivals which snjoyed great popularity between
the 1893s and 1520s.

These schools also shared similar shapes and materials., The Madisan,,
Longfellow, and Hawthorne were all constructed in a basic rectangulac—
shape with a centrally-located gymnasium and six-classrooms. To insuce
adeguate ventilation and illumination, classrooms lay along the
exterior walls and had large, multipaned windows. The Greeley addition
was also rectangular-shaped with multipaned windows on the exterior.

All of the schools appear to contain the same molychromated brick wikth
white terra cotta and sandstone detailing.

After World War II when Butte's economy and population again
experienced an upsurge, the Butte School Districk apparently began
upgrading and enlarcing its Facilities, The four grade schools in this
nomination all received alterations in the late 1948s or early 1950s,
In 1555, the district built a one-story brick-faced addition to the
rear of the Madison School. The Longfellow School received its
southwest addition in 1949 and the sautheast corner in 1957, bBoth of
wood-frame with brick veneer which gave the structure its current U-
shape. (The 1957 Sanborn map indicated that these additions were
constructed in 1951 and 1954.) Other small additions were completed in
1967. 1In 1958, the Schoeol District constructed side wings of concrete
block faced with brick to the Hawthorne School. The Greaeley School
experienced the most alteration of the Ffour buildings in the 19585 and
1969s. 1In 1957, the 1981 portion of the schocl was removed and a new
addition with two wings added to the east sida of the 1517 building.
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Later, in 1852 two of the 1957 addition's walls were removed and a

third section installed, giving the school a O-shape with an interior

courtyard, Windows from the demolished 1957 section were installed in

the 1817 addition, _ e
T L i T i A T T R e S LT “l' .—-_...-u-'-, . -.-f TR e TUETRNGS

: '+ Blthough the Longfellow, Hawthorne and Madisen Schools have been

altered from their original appearance, they retain sufficient historic

integrity to qualify for the Mational Register. Specifically designed

to incorporats later additions, the Hawthorne aznd Longfellow Schools'

additions extend behind the 1917 structures and have similar shages and

materials to the original. The Madison School is scmewhat more

compromised because the new addition has a flat roof and different

windows than the gahled 1917 building. However, the later

construction does not detract from the 1917 buildings because the rear

additions are not readily visible from the front of the buildings. The

Greeley School has lost its historic integrity. The 1917 porticn of

the school originally served as an additien ko the 1901 structura,

When the 1941 school was demolished and a new scheol built, the 1917

building became the west facade of an O-shape structure, Also new

windows replaced the original multi-paned windows but within the

original opening. Significantly compromised, the Greeley has lost too

much historic integrity to ke eligible yet retains some .

characteristics of the other three 1917 Smith-designed schools.

In 1987, Janst Ore, Butte-Silver Bow Historic Preservation Officer,
conducted the survey of public schools in the Butte area but ovtside
the National Historic Landmark Districe, Historically, twelwve public
schiools operated in the Butte suburbs (including Walkerville,
teaderville and McQueen) to the east and south of the central city on
the Butte hill., OF these, it is known that Smith designed six new
buildings and one addition as well as two scneol additicns and an
administration building within the BRandmack District, Only four of
Smith's public buildings remain today--the Madison, Longfellow,
Hawthorne and Greeley addition, (Two other known Smith structures within
the Landmark District survive--the Immaculate Conception convent and the
Enights of Columbus Hall.) A number of suburban schools have been lost
due Lo expansion of the Berkeley Pit-including theose in Meadecville,
McQueen and East Butte., During the 19505 and 1%8s, fires and a school
district program of upgrading facilities destroyed more historic
schools. Only two schools from the turn of the century exist in the

75 Landmark District--the McKinley and the Sherman Schools, Both are
currently closed., Now, Butte has eight public schools scuth of Fronk
Street, Of such schools only four pre-World War II buildings remain.
One of these, the Greeley, is not eligible for the National Register
due to loss of historic integrity. Constructed in 1917 during Butte's
World War I building boom in the suburbs and designad by School
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District Acchitect W, Wellington Smith, the Madison, Longfallow and
Hawthorne Schools are the only remaining schools which together clearly
examplify the broad historical them= of suburbanization and are

o ity ot s o me; SXEMPLES. OF, Collegiate Gothic .architehure,  qps oo - oen o o e




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify belaw

— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehisloric | _ communify pianning — . landscape architecture religlon

— 1400-14%% ___ archeology-histeric —— canservalion e AW —— Sclence

— T500-1559 agricuiture L—— BCONOMICS .- literature - — sculpture

—__1600-1685 _“_ architecture - education = military —_ sociall

— 1PDo-17T98  __ _ art —  engineering — music humanitarian

—1800-1899 — Commerce .—. exploration'settlement __ philosophy . theater

X 1500- — communications —. industry —- palilicsigovernment transpaortation
e et , suburbéﬁ'ggggggﬁﬁgﬁi

Specific dates 1417 BuilderArchitect ], Yallington Smith, architect

Statement of Significance (in ane paragraph]|

The thres grade schools included in this nomination, the Longfellow, )
L tenesstt o mend MHawthorne' ‘and ‘Madison,"-aregThistoricHlly and architecturally ‘Slgnificant™ -
' ‘" " because the schools reflect the Butte's early twentieth-century
suburbanization which reached its peak during World War I. Following a :
national trend after 1988, Butte residents began utilizing their
increased mobility Erom autcmobiles and extensive streetcar lines o
settle away from the central city and into more gastoral suburbs. as
suburban populations grew, the local school district constructed new
schools to service area students, School buildings erected in Butte
suburbs during the early twentieth-century represent this local and
national population movement away from the congested inner city., The
adison, Hawthorne and Longfellow Schools are also outstanding examples
of the Collegiate Gothic architectural style in the Butte area.
Collegiate Gothic arose as pact of the Gothic Revival which often
characterized suburban development. U3ing Progressive ideas of
standardized schoolhouse planning, school district architect I,
Wellington Smith designed all three structures and- supervised their
constructicn in 1917, The schools thus show a remarkable degres of
similarity in style, shape and materials, two schools being near
duplicates of one another., Smith's only other remaining school, the
Gresley, retains some characteristics of the Madison, LongFellow and
Hawthorne but it has lost too much historic integrity to be eligible
for the National Register. Together, the Madison, Longfellow and
Hawthorne Schools exemplify Butte's early twentieth-century

suburbanization and the Collegiate Gothic architectural style popular
during that time,

Suburban grewth in Butte was part of and exhibited characteristics
similar to a larger trend evident in most large American cities in the
late 19th- and early 20th-century. Economic prosperity, new social .
attitudes and the advent of advanced technology, such as elsctric
street railway systems and the autcmobile, stimulated the growth of
suburban areas adjacent or near American cities, In 1890 Fifty-one
clties had streetcar lines; by 1895 this number had grown to 850,
Streetcars allowed residents to travel cheaply and conveniently from
suburbs on the periphery of the city into urban centers, New suburban
residential areas grew aleng streetcar routes extending from the city,
scmetimes into the open countryside beyond the city limiks.

Automobiles also gave greater mobility to live outside the city, In
1507 Henry Ford began the manufacture of an inexpensive automobile, the
¥odel T, which allowed large numbers of middle-class Americans to
acguire their own motor vehicle. By 1918 people had registersd 468,008
autcmobiles, The number grew to about two-and-a-half million by 1915,
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and by 1920 the total stood at nearly ten million.

Az townspeople fled urban congestion, noise and dirt, developers

e et .-‘at#n+uﬂteated suburbs. which -featured a-.planned design amgd lmoteen™ 2t = one

: infrastructure systems, - Docal governments often extended” services such’
as paved streets, sewers, water lines, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to
annexed additions thus enhancing the desirability of the neighborhood.
Careful design emphasized a "matural appearsnce" with landscaping and
and opan spaces, &lthough suburban models, such as the Country Club
District in Kansas City, contained curved, winding streets that
followed landscape contours, most simpler suburbs retained the
rectangular grid-system of streets, However, these suburbs emulatedg
the park-like ideal with broad, tree-lined streets, incorporation of
green open spaces, uniform set-back lines and minimum cost for houses,

Butte's suburbanization cloﬁely followed this national movemsnt of city
Expanalun although Butte's growth was directly and indirectly tied to
the mining industry. The Butte vicinity first attracted irhabitants in
184 as prospectors from southwestern Montana's initial gold rushes
fanned out looking for placer gold, &as the free gold dwindled by 1878,
so did the small town of Butte City. However, factors cocalesced by the
mid-1870s which attracted the necessary investors reguired for Iarge-
scale, underground hard-rock silver mining. The resulting silver
mining boom stimulated building and Butte began assuming its preseant
form, In 1876, developers incorporated the original Butte townsite
containing the central business district between the mines on the hill

and the smelters on the f£lats, By 1883, Butte had a population of
3,383,

The discovery of tremendous amounts of high-quality copper on the Butte
hill in conjunction with new technological advances which required
copper wire thrust Butte into prominence as a world-class mining
center, By 1898, Bukte surpassed the Michigan copper mines producing
almost one-half of the nation's copper to dominate the market. As
copper production doubled in the 189%s, Butte and the surrounding area
grew ko a papulatian of 23,744 and stabilized as a permanent communibty.
Two of Butte's three building booms tock place during this decade.

Butte assumed the appearanca of a dﬂnseiy-urbaﬂ, industrial cenker,
similar to EBastecn cities,

Butte's copper production, population and physical growth reached their
peak during World War I. Increased demand for metals from war
industries and munitions stimulated unprecedented mining production.

As workers poured into the city, Butte's population also reached its
all-kime high. In 1917, Silver Bow County contained an estimated
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75,008 residents, the majority of whom lived in Ehe Butte area,

Residentisl construction hurried to macch the demand far housing., A&s

the older neighborhoods on the hill were largely £illed in, much of the
v aenre ~he e PR BUELAING ocqurred. on . .the . "Elaks. . to ‘the: gouth and-Weskr of: fhg.- - e B
"L L. .. . .central business district, ST e . : =it P B e o

The creation and extension of a city-wide streetcar system and
increased ownership of automobiles stimulated suburban growth in the
"flats."™ Street cars serviced Butte as early as the late 188s, By
1898, one company, the Bukte Electric Railway, cperated all the Hutte
car lines, Track reached as far as three miles south of the Butte hill
and aventually covered thirty-five miles of routes, the largest
Streetcar system in Montana. &After 1918, the availability of
inexpensive automobiles also increased the mobility of many Butte
residents, Whereas in 1913, 5,916 persons had registered their
vehicles in Montana, by 1928, the nimber jumped to 60,653,

With more mebility and the closing of most of the local smelters, many
affluent Butte citizens moved out into the grewing suburbs ezeking an
escape from the dict and congestion of the central city, Reflecting
this movement, developers established numerous suburban additions
between the 1896s and 1910s, inducing a real estate boom on the
"flats," BAmong those platted were the Athecton Place-on-the-Lakes,
Montana Avenue, Gilman and Silver Bow Park Additions,

The Tidswater Investment Company and its founder Wallace Mc. "Maxis®
White were largely responsible for the develogment of Atherton Flaca-
on-the-Lakes and the Gilman Addition. Atherton, White's showplace
suburb, was located on the south end of the residential area
surrounding Butte, White, who originally came to Montana as a division
superintendent for the Northern Pacific Railway in 1889, apparently
acquired two sections of land near Butte from the railroad in 1855,
Some time after that, White dammed Blackeail Deer and Basin Creeks,
which Elowed through his progerty, to build z pond for ice making, The
narrow body of water the dam created was called Lake Avoca., In 1388, he
raised the dam and planted trees in the area.

White soon began developing the land around the lake. The erection of
the Butte Country Club (of which White was a charter member) near [ake
Avoca in 1909 increased the desirability of adjacent lots as did the

- extension of the streetcar lines to khe addition between 1988 and 1911.
Apparently, White planned an exclusive residential suburb. When White
platted Atherton Place-on-the-Lakes in 1914, he placed deed
restrictions intending to preserve the quality of the natural
environment. Property owners in Atherton could not use any land for
farming, industrial or retail purposes, Houses needed a thirty-footr
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setback and could be built only within at least two price ranges: no
less than $158@ and $2500, The Qutts Miner, om March 24, 1918,
declared that the majority of houses cost more than $5800. To Further
_ enhance the gdditicn, in 1918 White cceated the Lake Avocs Nursecy .. . .
'“"““'":*fftﬂﬁ@ﬁnﬁ*wﬁﬁ&njtﬁiﬁiﬁﬁﬁéE*éhﬂ‘solﬁ;hﬁéﬁﬁé”ﬁﬁd treas acclimatized™fo” 717,
3 Butte's altitude and harsh winters, By 1918, the area had a strest
lighting system "superior to that of fest Broadway" and 58,888 feet of
city water lines, Although Atherton never achieved a dense built
environment until the 195@s, property-owners erected a number of homes,
- many in the bungalew style, between about 18910 and 1928. The resulk
was a rather exclusive suburb surrounding Lake Avoca with tree-lined
streets and elegant bungalows.

As president of the Tidewater Investment Company, W, Mo, "Maxie" White
was influential throughout the Butte community as well as developing
suburban areas on the flats, White served as president of the real
estate firm until his death in 1953, Buring his long life, White
participated in many business and civic activities. He was president
of the Butte Mines Merger Corporation, manager of the Columbia Gardens
Amusement Company, member of the Butte Town Club, president of the
elite Silver Bow Club, and chairman of the Silver Bow County Exemption
Board during World War I. Significantly, White sat on the school board
for five years, probably in the 1918s, during which time "14
schoolhouses were built or had major additions made to them.® ihite
undoubtedly saw the desirability of receiving new grade schools in
additions he was trying to market, In Atherton, he donated the land
tor the construction of a school in 1914, '

The Tidewater Investment Company devéloped not cnly Athecton Place-on-
the-Lakes but also promoted subucban housing throughout the flats. One
of the additions which Maxie White participated in was the Montana
Avenue Addition., In 1896, Wallace Mc, White and his brother; William
Mc. White acted as attorneys-in-fact for John and Sarah B. Fotter of
Bozeman, Montana and Edward Macrum of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania in £iling
the plat for the Montana Avenue Addition. (Macrum was an owner of the
Homevale Addition, another bungalow suburb on the lower westside, This
plat was also £iled in 1820 and notarized by W. Mc, Wnite.) Abutting
the Montana Avenue Addition on the west was the Boulevard dddition,
which Lee Mantle platted in the same year. Sometime prior to 1895, the
Butte Electric Railway extended a route south on Montana Strest pask
the new additions, Becauss of the direct connection to the central
business district and mines on the hill, residents bagan building homes
in the burgecning neighborhood.
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Also in 1899, J.A. McMoniagle Filed a elat for the Silver Bow Park

Addition southeast of the cantral business district, At the

time,

McMomagle, as agent for the Silver Bow Electric Railroad Company, was
e s s ANGEIELVETY. SAvnived! An.competition with. the. Metropolitan-Blechrdc - -t
b .. Bailway Compahy for the streetcar franchise in-Butte: The City Council’

finally chese Metropolitan over Silver Bow Electric in 1899,

By

creating the Silver Bow Park Addition, McMonagle obvicusly hoped to

benefit twice on the suburkan growth created by a streetcar

sysken,

People began building in Silver Bow Bark as early as 1892 when the

addition first appeared in the Polk City Directory. By 1895,

an early

. Butte Electric Railway route ran through the neighborhood aleng Walnut

Street on its way to the Colimbia Cardens, stimulating more

building,

By 15988, the Silver Bow Park Addition was a growing suburb, diagrammed
on the Sanborn Fire Insurance maps, The area received its own BER line
in 1987, firmly uniting the suburb with businasses an the Butte hill.

Unlike Atherton Place-on-the-Lakes which appealed to Butte's middle ang
professional classes, Silver Bow Pack attracted mostly working-class
families. Because of the location of the suburb near the PitEsmont and

Parrot Smelters and the Northern Pacifi

ic Railroad roundhouse, the men

from the neighborhood probably worked in these industries until ‘the
emelters closed., Many of the Families were of Slavic descent.

Located south of the Montana Avenue Addition near a large park and
- further away from the central business district, the Gilman addition
exgerienced growth later than Silver Bow Park or Montana Avange
Addition. &,A., and Elma McMillan and A.W. Gilman platted the Gilman
Addition in 1987 but apparently it received its most important growth
in the mid-1518s as the area was not diagrammed on the 1915 Saphorn
Fire Insurarice Maps. Skreetecars gerviced the area by 1916 along the

Butte Electric Railway's Oregon Avenue line,

as Butte's suburbs grew duoring World War I, existing schools ecould

not manage increasing numbers of students. By 1814, Butte School
District #1 serviced a population of 78,880 people and included 13
schoel buildings, 12 of which were urban grade schools. Studsnts
numbering 7,589 attended these schools. The school district realized
that many of the new suburbs nesded school buildings or additional room

to house the children,

Intengding to undertake & building program, the diskrict hired an
architect, W. Wellington Smith, sometime prior to 1916 to design the

*Raarege b,
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new struckures, + Apparently pleased with Smith's work, tha school
district "ra-elected" him in 1919 where he stayed until at least 1971,
Buring Smith's tenure with the school district, he designed a number of
buildings, In 1917 alone, he 5ppqui;2d_tha_;gng;;ggpjgn_pﬁrﬁivEH i
-ﬁ,n-rmv--u~"pubiic‘ﬁﬁhﬁblh;f&he'CIévéIhda'1nﬁﬁhtf;al‘shﬁoﬂl,_the new Madison grade
oot +gchool, grade schools in the Gilman Addition and Lake Avoca area and a
major addition ko the Greeley grade school., At the same time, Smith
designed an annsx to the Washington School and a residence For the”
nuns teaching at the Immaculate Conception school, Later, Smith
prepared plans for a new Jefferson School in 1919 and designed the
school administration building in 1919, Apparently, Smith also oversaw
completion of Harrison School and a major addition to Butte High
8chool. Five of these eleven buildings have been demolished, The
administration building and convent lie within the Landmark Districk
and have been inventoried previously, Only the Madison, Longfellow,
Bawthorne and Greeley Schools, outside the Landmark District, are
Smith-designed schools which sxist today.,

According to a March 24, 1918 edition of the Butte Miper, Wellington
Smith claimed that the schools in Atherton Place-on-the-Lakes and the
Gilman Addition (the Hawthorne and Longfellow) were his masterpieces,
Both of these buildings exemplified the Collegiate Gothic style and
incorporated "modern" elements of schcol planning, Workers constructed
these structures in an U-shape to allow For future expansion "without
injuring the present proportions or graceful outlines." Tha raper also
stated that Smith's school plans had drawn national attention. It
reported that "the Architect, a tachnical magazine which has a mational
circulation among professional men® had requested drawings and
architectural descriptions "relativa to the schools...to devoke the
greatar part of the space in one issus ta his style of school
architecture." It is uncertain whether the article was ever printed,

Smith's school designs, which emphasized adeguate lighting and
ventilation, reflected a national movement for standardization of

elementary schools, Journals, such as the fmerican Architect, called
for standarization of design and Planning stressing economy.

1 Smith came to Butte before 1915 and had worked for the prestigious
architectural firm of Link and Haire, who were tesponsible for many of Butte's
Einest buildings. When Smith last appeared in the 1923 Polk City Dicectory, his
association with the school district was not noted. Smith left Butte and Montana
after this time, 1In 1928, Smith and his wife, Gladys T., sold their house at
1863 Caledonia while living in Los &ngeles, California. Extensive seacching for

biographical informakion on Wellington Smith revealed no information zkout his
origins or later work,
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Particularly important was light in the school room and professional
architacts worked to create and implement a code for lighting
regulations. Smith undoubtedly aorsed with these prevalent concepts as

the March 24, 1918 Butte Miner noted that he made "special 3
provisions.., to conform with latest ié%ggﬂog_ﬁghqgljppmHFﬂntilﬂtiﬂﬂ,ﬂnd}w-f:w.-.
T G 2 4 e E e Bt R :

s
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The Winer alsc stated that Smith's designs were "original and offer a
distinct departure from many of the former fashion, in which no varisty
or relief from the usual deadly monotony [of schools]| was to ke found, "
Even though the paper called the Smith's style "modified Doric,  the
architecture harkened to the Gothic Revival, a style that attractad

interest at the same time that the concept of suburban design began to
eyolve,

Wishing to retreat from the increasing squalor of the industrial city,
developers and architects during the late 1Sth-century began creating

suburban communities that emphasizaed landscape elements and parkland,

Developers wanted to create a romantic landscaped suburb, frea of the

city's noise, stench, and congestion, These concepts harkened back to
an earlier, agrarian and seemingly more innocent period, Architects,

such as Andrew Jackson Downing, promoted the Gothic Revival, with its

madieval look, as an appropriate style for the nation's new suburbs,

Influenced by architects such as John Ruskin, the Cothic style evolved
into the High Victorian Gothic after the Civil War, Often using
contrasting colors of brick and stone to produce polychromatic
patterns, High Victorian Gothic was usad mainly for public buildings,
including schools, libraries and churches. & Form of High Vickorian
Gothic, Collegiate Gothic shaped such campuses as Princeton University
and the University of Pennsylvania,

With their crenelated parapets, multi-paned windows, mock towers,
elaborate entries and use of white terra cotta and sandstone detailing
Lo contrast with polychromated brick, the Hadison, Longfellow and
Hewthorne Grade Schools exemplify the Collegiate Gothic style,
Utilizing very similar materials, architact Wellington Smith
constructed the Greeley addition in the Classical Revival style,
Features such as the pedimented entry flanked by Tuscan columns,
contrasting sandstone guoins and g barrel vault above the doorway
delineate elements of the Classical Revival style. Both Gothic and

- Classical styles were part of a tradition of academic revival popular
from the 1838s to 192@s,
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Of school buildings in Butte, including the Montana College of
Technology and Mineral Science campus, only these four have Collegiate
Gothic or Classical Revival architectural elements. Other schools

veeenie s - ne ~OgSigned by..Smith.may. have -had.simidar features-but. none wthap than — =

these four. survive. 'Most existing grade ‘schools: in Butte either remain
from the early 1908s (Sherman School 1982 and McEinley School 1533,
within the Landmark District) or were constructed after World War 11,
Numerous grade schools have been demolished due to shifting student
populations or to the encroaching Berkeley Pit.

Although the Madison, Longfellow, and Bawthorne schools share 2 similar
architecture and location within suburbs cn the Fflats, specific
features do not distinguish their immediate setting. Playgrounds, both
asphalted and grassed, accompany all the schools. Juniper trees,
perhaps part of the original landscaping, grow in front of the
Longfellow and Madison Schools and a few remain at the Hawthorne,

The surrounding neighborhoods contain a mixture of historic bungalows,
espacially near the Madison, Longfellow and Hawthorne, However, the
additions were largely filled in with houses after World War IT and

the preponderance of post World War II housing precludes possible
historic district designations in these areas,

As Butte's suburbs grew during the city's World War I copger mining
boom, the Butte school district realized the increasing need for
adequate schools to house neighborhood students. After hiring
architect W. Wellington Smith, the school district began a major
building program. In 1517, Swmith supervised the construction of thres
new schools and a major addition to a fourth, Smith's use of the
Collegiate Gothic for his 1917 schools reflected a national movemsnt
Loward developing planned, park-like subucbs with architscture
harkening to a pre-industrial era,
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NAME: Madison tirade School {(historic)
Warship Center Chrisbian 5 hool {conlomporary)
LOCATION: 45 Cast Greenwood
futie, MT 59701
CLASSIFICATION: Category--building
Ovmership-—privatoe
Public Acquisition——N/A
Status—oeceupied
Accessible——no
Presenl Use--education, religious
OWHER ©F PROPERTY: David Cliristioens
2714 Ddwards
Butlte, MT 55701
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Clerk and Recorder’s Office
Butte-Silver Bow Courthouse
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REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS: ~Suburban Grade Schools of Butte’ :
DESCRIPTION: Condition—good; altered; oripginal site '

he Madison Grade School is a one-story, polychromated brick-veneer
Colleginle Gothic style structure with a concrete foundation and a
slate roof of intersecting gables. The main east/west gable Ffaces Lthe
street and three north/scuth gables project from the mein gable. The
south facade contains the main entry in the central gable end. Two 4-
Light doors set in a recessed entry which is surrounded by while terra
cobta with a circular detailing. Above the doors is the nome of the
school, "Family Worship Center" which covers the original "Madison
School" and four 4/4 double-hung windows._ The upper half of the
windows has been covered with wood. Flanking the entry on either side
are two 4/4 double-hung windows set in white terra cotta. Wood covers
the upper half of the windows. A simple cartouche centaining the
letters "AD" separates the west set of windows. The upper eastern set
of windows has been converted into a fire escape with metal slairs
ascending from a fire door. The lower east window has boards covering
the upper 4-light windows. Above the terra cotta entry is a small 6—
light window (the upper half covered with wood) trimmed with white
terra cotta. In the upper portion of the gable end are three bands of
white terra cotta which also caps the gable. Flanking the gable end
are two mock towers wilh white crenelated parapets of white terra
cotta. The south [acade contains 10/10 double-hung windows in a set of
six and two 8/B double-hung windows nll with white Lerrn cobtts Lrim on
either side of the main entry., ALl the windows have their top halves
covered with wood. Four 4-light windows wiih terra cotta detailing
exist on either side of the entry. A white terra cobta band exbends
geross Lthe soulh facade below the windows and around the entire
criginal building. The east and west gable ends have mock towers with
Lerra colta crepelated poarapets, Lhree lLerra cobla bands, s bLerrn cottn
cap and rectangular vent. A rectangular brick design with whilte Lerra
cotta corners which haove o circulsar delail characterize both pable
ends. The east and west original extensions have btwo sebs of thren
10/10 double-hung windows surrounded by while Lerra cotia Lrim. Upper
portions of the windows have been rcovered. West windows hinve been
entirely covered with wood. A mock Lower wilh a crenelated parapet and
4/4 window and a Lterra cotta-caped gable end characterize the east and
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about 135 students relied oo cuthouses.

west sides of Lhe building. Two «lilmneys arise [rom the otipginal
structure. The Lallest chimney hoe lwo terra cotta bauds ad o
concrete cep. The east chimney is larger and not as tall. It hus a

Lerra cotta crenelaled top, two terrn cotta bands apd large venl holes
on all sides.

In 1955, an extension was buill onto the renr of Lthe 1917 slruclture.
The three original gable ends with their terra cobta trim coan be seen
above Lhe one-silory, brick vencered, [lat, irrepguiacily-rooflesdl
addition, Hows of eight wWindows on Lhe easlt and west have been
entirely covered with wood. The rear has two slightly-recessed
entries,

Jhe original 1917 porkiom of this siructure has. undergome pelatively ... <. ..

faw aiféréﬁiﬁps.l although wood covers the upper portions of the
windows, this is a reversible alteration and does not destroy the
historic windows as the original sash exisls underneath the wood. The
rear additions are not telally compatible with the original structure
since they do nat replicate the original plan or roof line. Howaver,
the additions are not clearly visible when viewing the front of the
school. Therefore, the additions compromise somewhat the original
integrity of the building bul the school retains is majority of

integrity of design, location, setting, materials, workmanship, Feeling
and association.

SIGHIFICANCE: &
Areas of Significance——architecture, suburban =
development

Specific dates: 1917 Architect: Wellingbon Smith

The Madison Grade Scheool’s significance is both historical and
architectural because il represents Bulte's suburban development and is
a good example of the Collegiate Gothic sityle.

The first Madison School, constructed in 1896 to educate area children,
sat near the old Buktte Reduction Works on South Montana Street in the
Boulevard Addition. The three-room building had no modern plumbing and
Stoves in each room comprised
the healing system. On March 27, 13914, the Butlte Miner carried a
presentation by . Lowndes Maury, Trustee for the Butte Schools, wiwo
deplored the condition of certain schoeols, among Lthem the Madiseon.

Because of the Madison School's inadequacies (and possibly because the
gcheol susinined fire domage), the Doulevard and Monbana Avenue
Additiona were neighborhoods which received a new achool building in
1917. bDesiyned by Wellinglon Smith, the slructure, also called Lhe
Madison, cost 330,000 to build.

The Mudison School clearly exemplifies the Colleginle Gothic style,
part of the Gothie Heviwval which was often promoted for an appropriate
slyle in suburbs. Architecls used Collegiate Gothic For public
builldings such as schools, inlluencing such compuses as Princeton
University and the Universily of Pennsylvania. The Madisen's gable
voofs, crenelated towers Flanking a central entrance and conkrasling




brick and white terra cobta characterize the building as Collegiste
Gothie.

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL RETERENCES: 3Ses section 9 of cover form
CEOCRAPHICAL DATA: Acreage--less than one acre(.76 acres)
Quadrangle-~Butta Souch
Quad Scale-—1:62,500
UTH References——12/ 381120/5023350
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1. NAME: Hawthorne Grade School (historic)
llawthorne Holl {contempurary)
2. LOCATION: 3500 White Way, Butte, Montana 53701
3. CLASSIFICATION: Calegoery—-building
Ownership—public
FPublie Aecquisition—N/A
Status—occupied
Accessible-—yes
Present Use—commercial, religious
d, OWNER OF PROPERTY: Bubtte School District Number 1
111 Morth Montana
Butte, MT 358701
5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIFTION: Clerk and fecorder's Office
Bubte-5ilver Bow Courthouse
Butte, MT 55701 )
.o s By REPRESENTATION-IN EXTSTING-SURVEYS: *-Subirbén’ Grade ‘Schobls of Bufte” "~
: * 7. DESCRIPTION: Condition—good; altered; original site

The Hawthorne Grade School is a one-story U-shaped Collegiate Gothie-
stvle structure with a flat reef and concrete foundation. The original
1917 building is polychromated brick veneer with sandstone and white
terra cotta trim, The west facade has the main entrance with a receased
entry flanked by towers with mock-crenelated towers. The south bower
contains three 1/1 double-hung windows, one in each bay of the tower,
which have their upper half covered with woed. The north tower is
taller than the south tower and contains vents on three sides, has a
sandstone crenelated top with sandstone scuppers. Within the eniry
recession are two wooden doors with 3-light windows. A Tudor arch with
carved sandsteone detailing and a panel with the name "Hawthorne School™
marks the entry. Above the arch are four 1/1 double-hung windows.
Above that are four sandstone quatrefoils topped with a divided
crenellation. The weat facade is divided symetrically into bays by
brick pilaster strips. Within the bays closest to the entry are two
gats of three 1/1 double-hung windows surrounded by sandstone trim.
Above each selb of Lhree windows are repeating sandstone panels
containing carved stone detailing., White terra cotta and diamond-
shaped brick deteiling and raised parapet trim characterize the bays at
the north and south end of the west facade. The north and south
facades of the 1917 portion of the school have two sets of six 6/6-
light deuble hung windows with the same sandstone brick detailing as
the west facade. On either end of the north and seuth facades are
single 5/6 double hung windows. A tall brick chimney extends from the
structure which has two white terra cotta bands, white terra cotta
dizmond-shaped detailing and a concrete cap.

In 1958, two rear extensions were added to the Hawthorne School.
Unlike the Lopgfellow School where the additions were built at right
angles to the main structure, the Hawthorne's nmdditions radiate out
from the central gyvmnasium giving the school a V-shape. The additions
are one-story, concrete block structures faced with brick. A row of
five 2-light windows run under the eaves of flal roofs. In the
intersection between the additions and the originel central gymnasium
are entrances with glass doors and 3-light windows.




The school was designed to have addibtions constructed in the rear.
Although the additiens are nobt tolally compabible with the original
structure they de net detract becouse they extend behind the 1917
building and are similar in materials, massing and scale. Allhough
gomewhot compromised, the 1317 schosl retains its integriby of

location, desipgn, sebting, materials, workmanship, feeling and
asgociation.

8. SIGNIFICANCE:
Areas of Significance-—archileclure, snhurban
development
Specific dates: 18917— Architect: Wellinglon Smith
Builder: Hugh Johnson

wnu e ve e oocThe Hawthorme, School:is bath. historically.and archifecturally = . o' - -r- 0o o0 e
-, i significant because it represents ‘the early suburbanization of Butte .
and is an intact example of the Collegiate Gothic architectural style.
Near the turn—of-the-century, the Tidewater Investment Company and its
founder, W. Mc. White, began developing the Lake Avoca region south of
Butte into & rather exclusive suburb. The extension of a streetcar
line to the area after 1908-9 and the re—location of the Butte Country
Club .to the lake front in 1909 increased the desirability living in the
guburb. Intending to preserve and enhance the natural beauty of the
area, White placed use restricticns on deeds, mandated the cost of
residences and estsblished a tree pursery for the area. People began
buildipg bungalows in White's subdivisfon known as Atherton Place-on-
thae-Lakes,.
In 1814, realizing the desirebility and need for & local grade acheool,
W. Mc. White deeded 2.87 acres of land in~ Athertoo to the Butte Echool
District #1. Sometime prior to 1916, the Butle School District erecied
a small wood-frame building to educate the children in the Lake Avoca
region. Two women tamught in this structure. By 1817, the population
with children was large encugh to warrant the construction of new
school. In that year, W. Wellington Smith, architect for the Butte
School District, let bids for a new school in the Lake Avoca
neighborhood. For $55,000, contractor Hugh Johnson, who also
conastructed the Washington School, erected a building in the Collegiate
Gothic style, called "modified Dorie" by the Butte Miner on March 24,
1918, The school contained six classrooms arranged in a U-shape with
the gymnasium located in the center of the U. Designed with Lhe most
modern ideas of ventilation and lighting, the school's classrooms all
lay on outer walls. The 40x60 foot gymnasium contained steel lockers,

showers, baths and an indoor track. Students occupied the scheol in
September 1917.

The Hawthorne School, as the structure was named, was an "exact
duplicate” of a school constructed the same year in the Gilman Addition
called the Longfellow School. With its crenclated parapel wall, brick
detailing, multi-paned windews and Tudor arch entrance flanked by
towers, the Hawthorne and Longfellow Schools are good examples of
Callegiate Gothic architecture. Collegiate Gothic arcse as part of the
Gothic Revival which often characerized suburban development. Used
mainly For publiec buildings, such as schools, the style shaped campuses
such as Princeton University and the University of Pennsylvania.
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MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES: See section 8 of cover form

GEOGHAPHICAL DATA: Acreage--2.07

Quadrangle-—Homestuke, Montana

Quadrangle——1: 24,000

UTM Eeferences—-12/384740/5092080
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: That portion of the NE 1/4 of Sectian 32, T3,
R7W, described as follows: Deginning at Lhe NE cormer of Lhe tract
herein described from which the NE corners of Sec, 32, T3N, RTW, bears
N D I2'"W., 580 ft., and running Lhence 5. O (2! E., 304 L., thence N.
83 57’ W., 113.3 ft., thence N. 0 12' ., 301.8 ft., thence N., 89 1157
E., 413.3 tt., to the place of beginning.
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NAME: Longfellow Grade School

LOCATION: 1629 Hooscvell Avenue, Bulte, MT 53701

CLASSIFICATION: Category—building
Ownership-——public
Public Acquisition——N/&
Status—accupied
hocessible—ves

OWNER OF PROPERTY: Bubtte School District Number 1

111 North Montiana

Butte, MT 59701
TOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Clerk and Hecorder’s Office

Butte=5ilver Bow Courthouse
DBubte, MT 58701

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS: Suburban Grade Schoals. af Bytte |
BESERIPTIGH Gbndlilon—-gonﬂ altered; original site :
The Longfellow Grade School is a gne-story U-shaped Collegiate Gothic—
style structure with a flet rocf and concrete foundation. The original
1917 building is polychromated brick veneer with sandstone and white
terra cotta trim. The north facade has the main entrance with a
recessed entry flaoked by towers with moch-crenelated towers. The west
tower contains three 4/4 double-hung windows, one in each bay of the
bower. Within the entry recession are two wooden doors separated by a
§ light window. & Tudor arch with carved sandstone detailing and =&
panel with the name "Longfellow School" marks the entry. Above the
arch are four 4/4 double~hung windows. Above that are four sandstene
quatrefoils topped with a crenellation containing twe openings. The
north facade is divided svmetrically into beys by brick pilaster
strips. Within the bays closest to the entry are two sets of three 6/6
double-hung windows surrounded by sandstone trim. Above each seb of
three windows are repeating sandstone panels containing carved stone
detailing. White terra cotta and diamond-shaped brick detailing and
raised parapet trim characterize the bays at the east and west end of
the north facade. The east and west facades of the 1917 portion of the
gchool have two sets of six 6/6-light double hung windows with the same
sandstone brick detailing as the north facade. A tall brick chimney
extends from the structure which has two white terra cotta bends, white

“terra cotts dismond-shaped detailing and a concrete cap.

A gymnasivm was built in the original 1917 structure on the south of
the central facade behind the main entry. This was domaged by fire in
1937 and rebuilt that year. New additions were also added to the east
and weat extensions of the original building in 1949 and 1957.
Apparently, further extensions were built from these additions. The
additions are wood—f{rame with brick veneer and have flat roofs and
concrete stops with iron roilings. Windows are 3-lights in sets of
two, B-lights and 3-lights in the earlier addition and 12-lights in
sets of three and 5-lights in the newest addition, replicakting the
original 6/68 windows on the north facade.

Although the original 1817 structure has new rear additiens, the school
has sustained few other wisible alterations. Constructed to be
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compatible to the originol building, the additions deo not detract Trom
the historic structure which was designed to hove additions construcled
in the rear. The 1917 school retains its integrily of loeation,
design, setting, materiaols, workmonship, feeling and association.

SIGNIFICANCE:
Areas of Significence; architecture, suburban
development
Specific dates: 1917 Architect: Wellington Smith

The ILeongfellow Grade School's signiflconce is beth historical and
architectural because the building reflects the early suburbanization
of Dubte and is an intact example of the Collegiote Gothic style.
Plakted in 18907, the Gilman Addition received its biggest growth in the
1910s when Butte reached its peak in population. Sometime prior to

1916, a streatcar line connected the uexgﬁburhuud with the central city . .

ﬁhlch Tortier stimildted constriction. Until 1917, the area had no
school for its children. However, as neighborhoods grew throughout
Butte's suburbs, the Butte School District #1 embarked upon & building
program. One of the schools erected in 1917 was the Longfellow Grade
School in the Gilmen Addition. Ceosting %55,000, the Longfellow was an
"exact duplicate" to the Hawthorne Grade School, alse constructed in
1217 in the Lake Avoca region. Both schools contained six rooms in a U-
shape with all of the rooms built on the suter walls for betler
ventilation end illumination. Each contaiped & gymnasium 40X60 feet
with steel lockers, showers, baths and indeoor tracks. Students
cccupied the structure in September, 1917.

With its crenelated parapet wall, brick detailing, multipaned windows
and Tudor arch entrance flanked by towers, the Longfelloew School iz a
good example of Collegiate Gothic architecture. Collegiate Gothis
arase as part of the Gothic Hevival which of'ten characterized suburban
development. Used mainly for public buildings, such as schools, the
style shaped campuses such as Princeton University and the University
of Pennsylvania.

MAJOR BIDLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES: See sectien 9 of cover form
GEOGRAPHICAL DATA: Acreage—1.75

Cuadrangle—Butte South

Quad Scale—1:62,500

UTM References—12/382650/5092680
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Lots 27-52, Blosk 14 of Gilman Addition, Butte-—

Silver Bow, Mentana

TIN:ETW SE 1/4 section 30




Wyone Ave. 1

"

L3

[loosevelt Ave.

.

Al

LOHMGTELLUY
cotime . ~GCLHOOL -

l?l?]

1837
gym

LoS7
addition

e L ]

194y
additio

o

NORTH

Mantle 1w




